
Assassination Records Review Board 

600 E Street NW   Second Floor    Washington, DC  20530 
 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 

 

July 25, 1995 

 

 

To:  Steve Tilley, NARA 

 

From:  Joe Freeman, ARRB 

 

Subject: Document Request 

 

 

I would be grateful if the following documents could be pulled for my review. 

 

 

Agency File Number  Box 

 

000593    15 

001001    23 

001290    27 

001367    28 

002084    47 

002386    58 

002445    59 

003175    74 

004721    99 

005093    107 

005212    110 

006716    129 

006903    132 

008050    148 

008429    154 

008532    156 

009080    166 

009270    170 



009394    172 

                                                                            
        Telephone: (202) 724-0088    Facsimile:  (202) 724-0457 

 

Agency File Number  Box 

 

 

009412    173 

009963    183 

010307    189 

011478    207 

012691    224 

012743    225 

012922    227 

013096    229 

013397    234 

014020    247 

014120    251 

014599    261 

 

Plus: HSCA Chronological Press Clippings, Box 2 

 

Thank you! 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 


